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Mr. George A. Caravalho
City Manager

City of San Clemente
100 Avenida Presidio
San Clemente, CA 92672

Dear Mr. Caravalho:

I am in receipt of your letter regarding the San Onofre Nuclear Generating
Station annual emergency exercise presently scheduled for March 23, 1983.

I appreciate your concern regarding the exercise timing in relation to your
budget planning cycle; however, you should be aware that the timing of the
exercise in the early spring of the year was set in February 1982, 8 months
ago, by the members of the Inter jurisdictional Planning Committee (and not
SCE), who commmicated this to FEMA and the NRC at that time. The date was
set through encouragement of FEMA, Region IX who, along with its Regional
Assistance Committee, has a '"tight' anmual schedule to support and observe
exercises for Diablo Canyon, Rancho Seco, Palo Verde, and a host of Depart-
ment of Defense sites, in addition to San Onofre. Since both FEMA IX and
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region V have planned on a March 1983
exercise, any change in the date must receive their approval. As a result
of a recent informal discussion with FEMA, a reduction in the scope of
involvement may also be a viable option (e.g., test of the emergency media
center and new EOF). This Company is amiable to any rescheduling or reduc-
tion in scope that can be worked out with FEMA IX and NRC V, and will assist
in this effort.

As Chairman of the Inter jurisdictional Plamning Committee, it is suggested
that Chief R. Coleman arrange a meeting between the IPC members and FEMA
to resolve this issue as soon as possible.

I would be glad to discuss this matter furt
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October 22, 1982 -2-
Caravalho

ee: Jack Kearns
Associate Director
State Office of Emergency Services Planning & Operations Div.
2800 Meadowview Rd.
P.0. Box 9577
Sacramento, CA 95823

K. W. Nauman

Pro ject Manager

Federal Emergency Management Agency, Region IX
211 Main Street, Room 220

San Francisco, CA 94105

Secretary of USNRC

1717 "H" Street NW

Washington, D.C. 20555

Carole Hopwood (EMD Orange County)

Marion Wright (OPD San Diego County)

Assistant Chief of Staff, Operations & Training (MCB Camp Pendleton)

ity Manager (City of San Juan Capistrano)



